
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  ALDERMAN TAMBLING 

ALDERMAN CLUBB 

ALDERMAN DUVICK 

 

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN 

 

DATE: MAY 10, 2024 

 

RE:  JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, May 13,  2024, at      

5:25 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Community Room. Please contact me if you are unable 

to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

 

• Discuss a business license application by Johanna Unzueta, dba Joann’s Once Upon A Dream,               

216 W. Washington Street, to operate a party décor/supply store business 

• Discuss a business license application by Akshay Patel, dba Dairy Queen, 1243 N. Division 

Street, to operate a  restaurant/fast food business 

• Discuss a business license application by Matt Anderson, dba Little Redds, LLC, 1505 Creek 

Drive, to operate a restaurant business 

• Any additional business brought before the Committee 

 

CDB/dls 

 

cc: Lori Werden 

Terri Kief 

Garret Wheeler 

Chris Dearth 

 Alicia Steffes 

CITY OF MORRIS 
 700 N. Division Street 

Morris, IL  60450 

Phone (815) 942-0103 

Fax (815) 942-0216 

Chris Brown, Mayor 

Lori Werden, City Clerk 

Terri Kief, City Treasurer  

 


